September 12, 2018

MEMORANDUM

To: Brian Hunt

From: Tom Grimshaw

Subject: Geologic Map of the Mountain City Quadrangle: Second Update of Segments for
Digitizing for GIS

In my memo of May 19, 2018 I provided revised segments of the Mountain City Quadrangle
geologic map. Two of the segments in Tier 4 (see below) — the central and eastern segments of
the tier — were indicated “unmapped” or “in progress” in the area between the Blanco River and
FM 150 (mostly the former Gregg Ranch). This mapping has now been completed.

Mountain

City Qua

The purpose of this memo is to provide another complete set of the geologic map segments with
the two in Tier 4 updated and replaced. As in the May 19 memo, all of the segments are
provided, but with the replacements for the two segments.

Attachment A contains the nine segments within the Mountain City Quadrangle and some of the
segments surrounding the quad. The remaining surrounding segments will be provided in a
future memo.

The next step is to provide a “colored-in” version of the taped-together map segments to better
illustrate the geologic features. Although more refinements are expected, in particular mapping
of alluvium around Onion Creek, I believe we are ready to proceed to digitization for preparing a
GIS version.

As always, please let me know if you have any questions.




Attachment A.
Updated Segments of Geologic Mapping of the Mountain City Quadrangle
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Attachment Al.
Tier 1
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